DONATIONS TO THE MUSEUM.

(From G. T. Cary, Treasurer)—A specimen of the Textile Fabric of the Sandwich Islands,

(From G. Henderson, J. P)-A Silver Shilling, bearing profile of George II, dated 1745.

(From Dr. J. McFarlane) -- A piece of Carara Marble from the second coffin of Robert Bruce, Dumferline Castle.

(From Capt. A. McMaster, "of the Ocean Mail Steamship Anglo-Saxon")—A large quarta volume of manuscripts (Russian) dated 183?, taken at the surrenter of Fort Kinbarn, 17th October, 1855.

(From Boston)-Massachusetts Historical Collections, vol. III.

(From J. Dunbar, Esq., Corresponding Secretary of the Society)—Cooper's Naval History of the United States, to 1856, with illustrations 12mo. New York Stringerand Townsend

Walker's Expedition to Nicaragua; a Pistory of the Central American war. By W. V. Wells, Consul General of Honduras, 12mo. New York, Stringer and Townsend.

(From H. Atkinson, Fsq., Spencer Wood) -- A large and valuable collection of Minerals, Fossils, and Petrifactions, with a catal gue in Italian.

(From F. N. Boxer. Recording Secretary) -- Life, Correspondence, and Poems, of Cowper and Thomson, 1 vol.

Lectures on the Book of Common Prayer, London 1843, 68 pp.

List of Reports or Returns to be made to the Legislature of Canada, 15th February, 1856.

Narrative of R. Barns, New Zealand Chief, Belfast, 1844.

(From H. Atkinson, Esq., Spencer Wood.)--Antique Folio Latin Work, Capitulary, bound with brass clasps.

(From the author, through P. Sinclair.) -- Victoria Regia or the Great Water Lily of America, Royal folio, illustrated in colors. By J. Fisk Allen, Boston.

(From Lt. Savage, R E., Vice President.)—Rise and Progress of Canada, from Barbarism to Civilization. By C. Roger.

(From G. T. Cary, Treasurer.)—L'Acadie, by Sir James Alexander, 2 vols. London, Colburn.

Esquisse sur le Canada par J. C. Taché, M. P. P., et Commissaire à l'Exposition Universelle: Paris, Bossange.

The New York Albion Newspaper.

(From the Hon. A. Elliot, through P. Sinclair.) -Reports of Prison Discipline Society, Boston, from 1826 to 1854.